
From : Short
To : Kevin Freeman <kfreeman@inlandearth.com>
Subject : RE: RFI - Annual Consumptive Quantity Evaluation
Cc : Spangle, Herm (ECY) <HSPA461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Received On : 11/18/2022 11:21 AM

That’s a great question and I’m sure we have something I can share.  I’ll need a little time to dig around in files to find one since
they’ll be associated with a change and not obvious from the water right name or number.  I’m looping in Herm to see if he’s got
any good examples on deck – otherwise I’ll need to consult with other members of our team after the holiday.   If you can give me
until the last week of the month, I’ll have an example or two back out to you.  Thanks for reaching out! - Jaime
 
Jaime Short (she/her)
Section Manager, Eastern Regional Office
Water Resources Program, WA Dept. of Ecology
509.990.7636 (cell)
 
From: Kevin Freeman 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:49 AM
To: Short, Jaime (ECY) 
Subject: RFI - Annual Consumptive Quantity Evaluation
 
Ms. Short –
 
Coming from CRO, do you have an example of a consultant’s report for determination of ACQ that (1) you feel is “well written,
correct, and complete”, and (2) that you’d be willing to share (either directly or I am happy to file a PRR if necessary)?
 
I’d like to see what a “good” ACQ determination looks like so I have a reference and then could educate myself and the Board
when the withdrawn applications are re-submitted.
 
Any help would be appreciated.  Again, thank you for your time.
 
Kind regards,
 
Kevin M. Freeman, PG | Principal Geologist
Inland Earth Sciences Corporation
8704 E. Dalton Avenue | Spokane, Washington 99212
O: (509) 563-5242 x700 | M: (509) 981-4747
kfreeman@inlandearth.com
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